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TO: Honorable David Dewhurst, Lieutenant Governor, Senate
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: SB1159 by Van de Putte (Relating to higher education for certain military personnel and

their dependents.), As Passed 2nd House

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill amends the Education Code relating to higher education for certain military personnel
and their dependents. Under provisions of the bill, if a person was previously offered admission or
was enrolled in a graduate or professional program at a general academic institution or medical
and dental unit and was unable to attend due to deployment as a member of the armed services, the
institution/unit must readmit the person, accept previously submitted standardized test score, and
apply credit for prior course work under the program.  Based on analysis of information provided
by the Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB) and institutions of higher education, it is
assumed that the provisions of the bill can be absorbed within existing resources.

The bill would require the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board and Texas Veterans
Commission, to study, review, and make recommendations concerning tuition and fee exemptions
provided under Section 54.341 of the Education Code. Institutions of higher education are
required to cooperate in both providing and ensuring validity of data relating to the tuition and fee
exemptions. The report is due December 1, 2014. It is assumed that any provisions of the bill
associated with the Higher Education Coordinating Board and the Texas Veterans Commission
can be absorbed within existing resources at the agencies.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 403 Veterans Commission, 710 Texas A&M University System
Administrative and General Offices, 768 Texas Tech University System
Administration, 783 University of Houston System Administration, 720
The University of Texas System Administration, 758 Texas State
University System, 769 University of North Texas System Administration,
781 Higher Education Coordinating Board
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